
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
March 26, 2012 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Reinhart, LaMar, Swan, Withers and President Matheis 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield.  
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 
 

PRESENTATION        Next Resolution No. 2012-15                    
 
3. CAL-STATE FULLERTON PUBLIC SECTOR LEADERSHIP 
 
 Sally Starr, Director, Corporate Relations and Workplace Solutions, and Shelly  
 Wang, Program Developer with the University Extended Education California  
 State University, Fullerton, will be giving a brief presentation about their series  
 entitled “Leadership Development for Public Agencies” and honoring IRWD’s 
 most recent employees to complete the program: Amy McNulty, Dave Hayden, 
 Rosemary Riddle, and Jo Ann Corey. 
 
4. ORANGE COUNTY LAFCO ACTIVITIES AND PROJECTS UPDATE 
 

The Orange County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) will 
provide the Board with an update on its latest activities and projects, including 
the revamp of its Municipal Service Reviews featuring the Fiscal Trend 
Analysis and Shared Services Program. 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 26, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    Next Resolution No. 2012-15                            Items 5-13 

 
5. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 Recommendation:  That the minutes of the February 22, 2012 Adjourned  
  Regular Meeting and February 27, 2012 Regular Board Meeting be approved as 
  presented. 
 
6. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 
 MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events  

  for Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan and 
  John Withers. 
 
7. FEBRUARY 2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment  
 Summary Report and the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for February   
 2012; approve the February 2012 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the  
 total amount of $1,400,794.94, and approve the February 2012 accounts payable  
 Disbursement Summary of Warrants Nos. 327179 through 327967, Workers’  
 Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions  
 and voided checks in the total amount of $22,751,234.66. 
 
8. DISTRICT STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARDS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Strategic Measures  
 Dashboards and Information items. 
 
9. 2012 STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board take a support position on AB 2398 (Hueso)  
 and SB 250 (Rubio); a watch position on AB 1750 (Solorio); and remove  
 opposition and take a neutral position on AB 1354 (Huber), AB 246  
 (Wieckowski), and SB 200 (Wolk).   
 
10. AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY  
 SANITATION DISTRICT AND IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 
 
 Recommendation:  That the board authorize District officers to execute  
 Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement by and between the Orange County  
 Sanitation District and Irvine Ranch Water District; and adopt a resolution               Reso No. 2012- 
 approving execution of Amendment No. 1 to Agreement between Orange  
 County Sanitation District and Irvine Ranch Water District. 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 26, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR    Next Resolution No. 2012-15                             Items 5-13 
 
11. REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND THE CITY OF   
 IRVINE FOR INSTALLATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF IRWD FACILITIES  
 TO GRADE  
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the addition of projects 11658  
 (3786), 21658 (3787), and 31658 (3788) to the FY 2011-12 Capital Budget in  
 the amount of $222,200, $95,700, and $28,600, respectively; approve  
 Expenditure Authorizations for projects 11658 (3786) and 21658 (3787) in the 
 amount of $222,200 and $95,700, respectively; and authorize the General  
 Manager to execute a Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Irvine for its  
 annual slurry seal and pavement rehabilitation project, capital improvement  
 projects 311106, 311203, 341203, and 361204. 

 
12. OPERATIONS CENTER EXPANSION PROJECT PHASE I MEZZANINE 
 CONVERSION REDUCTION OF RETENTION 

 
  Recommendation:  That the Board find that satisfactory progress is being made  
  on the contract; authorize the reduction of retention from 10% to 5% of the  
  contract amount; and release funds in excess of 5% of the contract amount from  
  retention currently held for the Operations Center Expansion Project Phase I  
  Mezzanine Conversion, projects 11422 (1388), 21422 (1120), and 31422 (1156). 
 
 13. WELL 107 DRILLING AND EQUIPPING PROJECT REDUCTION OF  
  RETENTION  
 

 Recommendation:  That the Board find that satisfactory progress is being made  
 on the District’s construction contract with Pascal & Ludwig Constructors; 
 authorize the reduction of retention from 10% to 5% of the contract amount;  
 and release funds in excess of 5% of the contract amount from retention  
 currently held for the Well 107 drilling and equipping, project 11432 (1403).  
 
 
ACTION CALENDAR  
 
14. WELLS 21 AND 22 PIPELINES CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER AND  
 VARIANCE 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve Contract Change Order No. 7 in the 
 amount of $138,320.51 to Flatiron West and authorize the General Manager to  
 execute Variance No. 2 in the amount of $69,500 with Ninyo & Moore for  
 geotechnical services during construction for the pipelines for the Wells 21 and  
 22, project 10286 (1081).  
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 26, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 
ACTION CALENDAR  
 
15. WELLS 21 AND 22 WELLHEAD FACILITIES EXPENDITURE  
 AUTHORIZATION, CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER AND VARIANCE 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the  
 amount of $1,577,800; approve Contract Change Order No. 5 in the amount of  
 $791,166 to F.T. Ziebarth Company; and authorize the General Manager to  
 execute Variance No. 1 in the amount of $105,630 with Geoscience for  
 engineering services during construction of the Wellhead Facilities for the  
 Wells 21 and 22, project 10286 (1081).  
 
16. ORANGE PARK ACRES TRANSMISSION PIPELINE PROJECT 
 CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER NO. 28 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize an Expenditure Authorization in  
 the amount of $1,839,800 for the Orange Park Acres Transmission Pipeline,  
 project 11408 (1279), and approve Contract Change Order No. 28 with  
 Leatherwood Construction, Inc. in the amount of $668,679. 

 
17. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE  
 FOR A JOINT WATER BANKING PROJECT INVOLVING THE  
 STOCKDALE WEST RANCH 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the  
 agreement with Rosedale that will facilitate the cost sharing of an Environmental 
 Impact Report (EIR) and the development of a long-term agreement for a joint  
 banking project; authorize the addition of project 11645 (3766) to the FY 2011-12  
 Capital Budget for the Stockdale West Joint Banking in the amount of $246,400;  
 approve an Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $246,400 for project  
 11645 (3766) for the preparation of the EIR, preparation of summary technical  
 reports, providing for peer review support and staff and legal time; authorize the  
 General Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement in the amount of  
 $135,675 for project 11645 (3766) with environmental science associates to  
 prepare the EIR and supporting studies; authorize the General Manager to  
 execute a Professional Services Agreement in the amount of $49,918 ($32,710  
 for project 11645 (3766) and $17,208 for operations related well monitoring at  
 the Strand Ranch project) with Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. to prepare  
 reports on aquifer-system parameters, recharge mounding and groundwater  
 quality to supplement and support the EIR as well as to provide independent peer  
 reviews of the hydrologic evaluations to be completed by Rosedale’s  
 geohydrogeolgist and to provide operations related well monitoring at the Strand  
 Ranch. 
 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 26, 2012 
Page 5 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
18. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 1) 
 
 
 2) 
 
 
  3) 
 
  
  4) 
 
  
  5) 
 

C. CLOSED SESSION with legal counsel relative to existing litigation - Government Code 
 Section 54956.9(a) – SEMA Construction vs. City of Tustin and City of Tustin vs. IRWD;   
 and Sloan vs. Davis, et al.; and  
 
 CLOSED SESSION with legal counsel relative to anticipated litigation- Government Code 
 Section 54956.9(b) - significant exposure to litigation – one potential case concerning claim   
 filed by Jaimie Davis against IRWD under the Government Tort Claims Act, on file with the 
 District. 

 
D.  Adjourn 

 
 *     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *     *    *   *              
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Irvine 
Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available 
for public inspection in the District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to members of the 
Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board 
Members, except that if such writings are distributed one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room 
of the District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified 
sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This 
agenda can be obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. 













































FEB RUA RY 
il1 il""ff i", ilirPoRr' 

olro

SWEEP Account
O.3o/o

iPortfolio by Maturities ,

6-12 Months
o.o%

12-18 Months
5.60/o

18-24 Months
s.6%

24'36 Msnths
22;9%

A-4







u29t2012
WATER DISTRICT

INTEREST RATE SWAP MONTHLY SUMMAFY FEPORT - DETAIL Exhibit "B"
29,2012

6t4t2006 6t412019 7.3 ML $ 20,000,000 FXP

6tu2006 61412019 7.3 CG $ 20,000,000 FxP
6t17t2006 611712019 7.3 CG $ 30,000,000 FXP

3t10t2007 311012029 17.O ML $ 30,000,000 FxP
3t10t2007 311012029 17.0 CG $ 30,000,000 FxP

LIBOH

LIBOR

LIBOR

LIBOR
LIBOR

l]-reinúvs%l

6.2OOo/o

6.2000/o

6.140%
5.687%
5.687%
5.949%

Pr¡oÍ Mo. Current [/lo. 12-Mo Avq
o.24v" 0.28v" 0.23v"

$ (101,s94) $ (92,142) $ (790,82e) $ (4,642,419)

$ (101,594) $ (92,142) (790,829) (4,642,41e)

$ (1s1,022) $ (136,768) (1,174,505) (6,872,6s1)

$ (139,196) $ (126,194) (1,084,024) (6,004,5s8)

(139,196) (126,194) (1,084,024) (6,004,5s8)

$ (632,602) $ (s73,440) g (4,924,211) $ (28,166,646)

$ (632,602) $ (573,440) $ (4,924,2111 $ (28,166,646) $

Mark to fllarkel

Current Mark to I Notional
Market I Difference

13,s58,162 $ (6,441,838)

13,486,023 (6,s13,977)

20,324,360 (9,675,640)

16,477,378 (13,522,622)

16,240,792 (13,759,208)

80,086,71s $ (49,913,28s)

80,086,71s $ (49,913,28s)

Totals/WeightedAvgs 11.8

Total Current Year
Active Swaps

$ 130,000,000

$ 130,000,000

Gurfent F¡sca! Year Actave Suraps

Effective
Date

Matur¡ty
Date

Years to
Maturity

Countel
Party Notional Amt Type

Base
lndex Fixed Rãte

Cash Flow (Since.d06)

Pr¡or Month
Current
Month Fiscal YTD

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Gufrent F¡scal Year Tefm¡nated swaps
Efiectrve

Date
Matunty

Date
uountef

Party Notional Aml Type
Base
lndex Fixed Rate

Cash Flow

Prior Montt
uurrenl
Month F¡scâl YTD

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Mark to ilarket
Current Mark to I Notional

Market Difference

Total Current Year
Terminated Swaps

ear -

Total Current Year
Active & Terminated Swaps $ 130,000,000 $ (632,602) $ (s73,440) $ (4,924,211) $ (28,166,646)

Itlerk to market
to I Notional

Market I Difference

80,086.71s $ (49,913,285)

311?/2012

5:38 PM

Cash Flow

Prior Month
Current
Month Fiscal YTD

Cumulative
Cash Flow

Interest Rate Swap Portfolio
Cash Flow Comparison

- - -- swap/vRDo cash Flow

-Fixed 

Debt Cash Flow

I
E

\=
I't

L
oz

(s,000.00)

(15,000.00)

(25,000.00)

(35,000.00)

(45,000.00)

(55,000.00)

o""*J.,"s'co.+*o""1*oJJ$"Cof"o..ltoJ/Jr"t.o".)'s"i"oJrot*tCo.to*'*J

Cash Flow Comparrson
Fixed vs. F¡xed Rate Debl

Synthetic Fixed = $48,231,362

Fixed Rare = $53.445.630

- Fixed rate debt issued at 5. 1 0olo in

J un-06, and 4.937" in Mar-07
(estìmated TE rates - Bloomberg)

- 'Synthetic' includes swap cash

flow + interest + fees to date













































IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
STRATEGIC MEASURES DASHBOARD

February 2012

Exhibit "A"

Note: The more blue area displayed on the dial, the more favorable the measure.
Reliabi I ity-Potable/Non potable

Target = 200 customer hours
out of service this month

Sewer Spills
Target = 0 Spills

this month

-,

OCSD CORF Flows
Target =4.95 MGD

CORF flow to OCSD this month

Target = $786iac-ft delivered
this month

2,400 s4i

!!>ÊÈ6êi>oc¡Ë<*Ê;ãå3ö28+,1

Customer Satisfaction
Target = 907" satisf action

OSHA Recordables
Target = 0 repoftable accidents

this month

Target = $486/ac-ft delivered
this month

2,400 500

10

1,500
f,200

900
600
rlo

10
8
6
4
2

t0
8
6
4
2

2,400

1,800

1,200

UT

t5
12
9

3

2,400

f ,8q)

1,200

600

MWRP Energy Cost per kwh
Target = .0792 cost per kWh

this month

è"äEg=å,8"ã¡åEi

Enterprise Return
Target = 1.0 (net income/goal)

last month

3,000
2,400
1,800
1,200

600

0.20

0.15

0.10

o:u

Wastewater Cost
Target = $2,241 lMG processed

this month

3,000 2,219 1,000

8""9å=ä;'8åAEi
Overhead Ratio

Target = 1.90 (G&A expenses/
direct labor) th¡s month

s.oo 2.28 1.00 98

Employee Satisfaction
Target = 5.0 score

this month

4.60

tæ
75

50

25

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

2.50

2.æ

1.50

t.æ

:!>E=Ðèi>oE¡Ë<*g;5ã3ö934,!

r ¡ r r'r r r' Target shown on trend graph

- 

3-month rolling average

O Target shown on gauge
00.00 Figure for Current Month

Ê""98=å¿'å!Ë5Ê s"ä9€=ås^8åÄEÍ E"äE€=ås'8¡88Ê gÞ95=ås'8!ÄEÊ

Water System Cost--Potable Water System Cost--Nonpotable

this month

-

EÞgE=ås'8åÄSi

s""9€=ä4"8!Å5Ê E"äå€ãå,r'8¡åEÊë"äg€=å;'8¡å5Ê

A-1





















































































































































































































































Exhibit uN'- IRWD and Rosedale
Water Banking Properties

A-1











Attachment"A" - IRWD and Rosedale
Water Banking Properties

B-5






















































































































































	3/26/12 Board Meeting Agenda
	#5:  Minutes of Regular Board Meeting
	#6:  Ratify/Approve BOD Mtgs/Events
	#7:  February 2012 Financial Reports
	#8:  Strategic Measures Dashboard
	#9:  2012 State Legislative Update
	#10:  Amendment No. 1 to Agreement w/OCSD/IRWD
	#11: Reimbursement Agreement w/COI for Installation & Adjustment of IRWD facilities to grade
	#12:  Oper Ctr Exp Project Phase 1 Mezzanine Conversion Reduction of Retention
	#13:  Well 107 Drilling & Equipping Project Reduction in Retention
	#14:  Wells 21 & 22 Pipelines CCCO & Var.
	#15:  Wells 21 & 22 Wellhead facilities EA & CCO & Var.
	#16:  OPA Transmission Pipelien Project CCO #28
	#17:  Development Agreement & Env Compliance for a Joint Water Banking Project involving the Stockdale West Ranch

